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September 16. 2025

Huerfano County
Dustin Hribar

1038 Russell Ave
Walsenburg, CO 81089

RE: Orlando Pit, File No. # M-2001-106, Corrective Action Date Extension Request Approval

Dear Mr. Hribar,

On September 16, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received a
request to extend the deadline for corrective actions at the Orlando Pit (permit no. M-2001-106) by 60 days.
The Division had cited a couple inspection problems in the inspection report from June 11, 2025, with an
original deadline of September 15, 2025, for them to be corrected.

The Division approves the extension request. The new decision date for the application is set for
November 14, 2025.

If you have any questions, please send me an email at amber.gibson@state.co.us, or call me at 720-836-0967.

Sincerely,

Amber M. Gibson
Environmental Protection Specialist

CC: Jared Ebert, Senior EPS, DRMS
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